TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, August 2, 2016
12:30 p.m. — Assembly Room 3

Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda ltem Time Requestor/
Allotted Presenter
Call to Order/Opening Remarks 2 min. Chair
Approval of agenda 2 min. Chair
Public Comments — Announcement
Comments may be made at this time by members of the public
on any item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration
of the item or on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Committee.
NOTE: During the Committee’s consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item
Ratification of minutes of prior meeting 2 min. Standard
Old Business
a. Review and discussion of amendments to Board Policy 15- 15 min. General Counsel
010 — Board Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency and
Time Limits for Board Meetings, Role and Powers of
Chairperson - Discussion/Possible Action
b. Review and discussion of amendments to Board Policy 14- 10 min. Chair
020 — Business Expense Reimbursement : Ethics Training —
Discussion/Possible Action
c. Review and discussion of amendments to Committee Charter 30 min. Chair/CCO
- Discussion/Possible Action
New Business
a. Review and discussion of Committee Charters: 20 min. Chair/CCO
(Discussion/Possible Action)
1) Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
2) Human Resources Committee
3) Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee Charter
Discussion regarding Current Legislation — Informational Only 5 min. Chair

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide

reasonable accommodations




8 | Review of Committee FY2017 Work Plan — Informational Only 5 min. Standard
9 | Committee Communications 5 min. Standard
10. | Committee Openings — Two -- Standard
11. | Confirm Date of Next Meeting — September 6, 2016 — 12:30 p.m. -- Standard
12 | Adjournment
Total Time Budgeting for Meeting 1.5 hour

Note: Any writings or documents provided fo a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,

Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide
reasonable accommodations




9102 ‘s AInp =i Bunssyy e9WWIOD dAE|SIBT B SOUBLIBACD
‘Aisnowiueun passed uoljowl
oy ‘ea)iunuo) aAne|sibar] @ 8oURUIBA0Y 9102
‘] aungp ayj Jo sajnuiw ay) Ayjel 0} JImojs [ned "I1Q sa)nuI
uejauuoq S\ ‘payies ssinuln Aq papuodas pue ejiuul4 1039311 Ag parow sem }| Joud jo uoneoyney ‘9
‘gpuaby sAepo) UO pajs| Se JusWadunouue algnd
Ajuo uoneuwou| sjUaWIWOD 21jgnd Y} peaJ ounsobeq ueulieyd au} JO SJaqUIBSW WO} SIUBWIWOYD '§
‘A)snowueun passed uoijow ay| ‘uoljow
ay} papuoosas JIMo|S "i1q "pajussausd se epuabe
‘panoidde epuaby sy} anosdde o3 ejiuul 1030210 Aq paAow Sem }| epuaby jo |eaouddy v
oppwwan Iy (g
ulay avelg (e
‘OjaWIWa |V N pue wiay
aye|g "SI ‘@aniwwo) sy} woly paubisal Ajuadal aney slaquisy
‘Ajuo uoneuwou} | sieqwiaw AJUNWWIOD om) papodal ougsobeq uewlieyd Anunuwiwo) jo uoneubisey ¢
‘yemoys Aiuay ‘g Buioeidas
‘Jeak [e9s1) mau ay) Joy JieyD juswpedaq Aouabiswg feyn wewuedaq Aousblows
‘s|lop AreD "1 peonpodiui ouljsobeq ueulieyd ‘slay Aden "1 jo uononponul g
‘ouyysobe(q uswaey)
Aq Jayuan [eoIpay AlID-1 Je € wooy Ajquiassy
urw-d Qg:Z| 1e Jap.o 0} pajles sem Bunasaw 8y | uononposujueplo ol 18D 'L
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjod
(s)uosiad ok uonoy uoissnasiq
. ) Jaquapy uelnisAyd )
‘OpJEIUOD SNDJB "I “HEIS 4O JaIYD ‘B Bua9 "iQ HJaquapy Ajiunwiwo) ‘yaing ou3 {030 ‘uipsig ansls fouay A alepesoy Jojdadig :juasqy

ANUNWWIOD “IMO|S [NBd "I “equispy Ajunwiwio) ‘yaing o143 ‘ejluul4 euowey Jojoaliq -uosadiiey) ‘1d ‘1dq ‘ousobeq ' sawer

‘Jaquisu AJUNWWIOY) ‘UOSBA| UIqOY ‘SIBJ0/ UBWOAA JO anbea ‘JeAswung suer JUeJSISSY dANdaxX3 ‘uejiauuog Ua |

;jussald sleylo

0909 ‘meys-pieulag ajfiayo ‘009 ‘Asjuod endey (03D ‘UlIBIa SAS)S (jasSUN0Y [BJaUsD ‘BOUIQ BUBLIPY :SI8qUIBIA Bunop-uop

Jaquiapy ueioisAud ‘s|le A1eD "I Jaquispy

‘Juasald SI1aquuap

9102 ‘G AInp
Jousiqg adesyyjesH A)o-u)1

sajnulyy Bunssyy 9o aANe[SIBaT B 3oUBUISAOL)

14vaa




910z ‘G AIn

INI

Buieapy sojIWWOo) aAlje|SIBaT @ 90UBUIBA0D

‘Bunaaw }snbny sy}
0} yoeq Buuq pue passnosip se 0L0-Gl
Aoljod pleog asiAal 0] [9SuUno) |elsuas)

ajqeuoseal Aue ainsua 0) abenbue| 19buolls apnjoul o}
papuswe aq 0L0-G| A21j0d pieog pue Ajiqixa)} spiroid
0} UBJJlIM SE Ulewal smejhg ay} Jo i) uonoas pajsabbns
|asuno) |esauag “Jiey)d ayj Aq paiuap aq jou pue
epusbe pleog sy} uo swa) aoe|(d 0} siaquiaw pieog
Joj wsiueyoaw e apinoid o} epuabe sAepoy uo paoe|d
aJam uosiadiieys Jo slamod pue a0y ‘sbunjeaiy pleog
Joj spwi swy) pue Aousioyg ‘Juswdojeasq epuaby
Buneajy pseog — 010-G L Adljod pseog pue (epusby sy
Bumag) smejAg ay} Jo | uoljoas paulejdxe oulisobeq
uewJieys ‘Bunssw s yjuow 1se| 0} dn-mojjo} uj

Juewdojans epuabe Bunsapy
preog — 010-G1 Aoijod pieog (2

epuaby ay) Bumes
‘v uopnoas — smelhg pieog (|

epusby ay) Bumes
ul leyo pleog jo Ajoyiny
JO UOISSNISI(] PUB MBINSY ‘B

ssauisng MaN ‘g8

ue(jpuuo( s\

‘epuabe 1snbny
uo paoe|d aq 0} JaueyD 98IWILI0D

‘Buiieaw 1snbny ayy o} paemuoy Jybnoig eq

[IIM JoyeyD pasiaai ay | -asodind s 89)1WWoD 3y} 108148l
Aj2124n0o0E 2I0W 0} SI9qLIBLW 831D WOoJ) )Ieqpaa)
uo paseq Jauey) s,89)Wwod 3y} Buisiaal s! 18I0
aoueldwod jaiy) ayy pauodal ouysobeq uewdieyd

Jaileyn
99)1IWIWON 0} Ssjuswpuswe
10 UOISSNOSIP pue Malney 'q

uejjsuuoq ‘s

‘19oed epuabe ul

papnoul pue epuabe pieog uo paoeld
aq 0} way ‘pajuasaid se Buiulel |
SoIy1g ‘uswasINquiey asuadxy
ssauisng — 0Z0-¥1 Aollod pseog Adljod
pJeog aaoidde 0] s40108.41Q jo pleog
3y} 0} JUaS 8 0} UOoIEpUALILLIOIDY

‘Aisnowiueun passed uonow

ayjl -uolow 3y} papuodas JIMo|S "1q "pejuasald
se fuluiel] s91Y)3 ‘Juswasinquuidy asuadxy
ssauisng — 0Z0-v 1 A21jod pieog jo |eaosdde
puawWwWwooas o} ejluuld 1039311Q Agq paAow sem )|

-sabueyd ) Ajulew papn(out SUOISIASI [BUCIIPPY

‘ssequiatu pleog se sannp Jisyl ino

BuiAiies u) ayeldoidde ase analjeq Aayl yoiym Buisooyo
218y Jo $9s.n09 Jeuonednpa Buipusaye ul Ajiqixays
aWOos aABY 0) Jaquuaw pieog B SMOo||e juswpuawe ay}
paule|dxa aH ".JeoA 1ad 00G$ JO [e]0) B paaIXa 0} Jou
pue sainp BI040 Jay Jo siy Jo souewiopad sJsquaw
pleog ay) o) paje|as BuiSooyd UMO JIay} JO SBINJUBA
uoneanpa 1o} [eaoidde pieog Jnoyim juswesinquial
yoos Aew Jaquiaw pleog yoes, jey) 199|481 0}

£otjod sy} 0} apew uaaq aAey SuoisiAal paje)s oulsobeq
uewdieyn ‘Bunesw s yjuow ise| 0} dn-mojjoy uj

Busutes | sOIY1 uswiasiNquiey
asuadxg ssauisng — 0z0-v 1 Aatod
pJeog 10 UOISSNISIP PUB MIIASY B
— ssauisng PIO "/

14vid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosig




Bunesy eanwwon aAle|siba B 80UBUISADD

9Loz ‘s Ainp -g-
“we)
Jeak om} jeuoiippe ue BulAIas Ul }Saiajul ue passaldxa e} seak
sey ay ‘Bunsaw s,Aepo} puajje 0} sjgeun sem (yoing | -OM} [euolippe ue 0} yoing o113
ou3 "3 ybBnoyye jeyy paulodal oulsobeq ueuieyD “J\ Julodde 0} uoljelapIsuoy) 9

‘uoljelualiQ pJeog 1onpuod 0} Uoo9|3 |BJsUaD)

ay) Buimoljo} pajnpayos aq Bunasiy |eroadg e pajsebbns
sem )| ‘smelAg pue saloijod pJseog uo slequawl

pieog Buijsixa ajeonpa-al pue siaquiaw pleog

M3U 2)EDNPa 0} 9|0YM B SB U0|SSas uoljejuallQ pleog

e puajie pJeog ay) pajsabbns sem }| ‘sieyn pieog ised
pue 1ua.ino AQ passalppeun auob asey yaiym SUOHE|OIA
19npuo) Jo apon Buipiebal pjay sem uoissnasig

‘sieah om)

Aiane Buluiesy yegy 9)9|dwod 0} pasinbail ale siaqwaul
pieog jey} paluswWLIod OS[e [8SUnoY |Biauas) 0064

0} dn 821040 19y} JO SUOISSas [euoiieanpa Buisooys Ul
AInqixajs s1equisw pieog Moj[e 0} paljipow Ajuadal sem
yolym juswiasinquuay asuadxg sssuisng 0Z0-v L Aotod
pieog aoualayas Aoljod ay} pajsabbns ayg -uolejualio
pue Bujuies Jaqwal pleog uo UoIjoss & Uiejuod

S0P UB)IM SE JONPUO)) JO 9p0) 8y} jey) pajels [asunod
[esouany -Buuiel) Jaquiaw pieog o) aale|al si Aojjod
1ONpUOY) O BP0D 3y} J8Yjaym 0] Se Play Sem uoissnasi|

‘siequisw pieog e o} Bujuiel ‘UoNEUBLID pieog pUB UoIIEONPa pJeog [euollippe Jo) onpuo)
pue uonejusLo apiaocld 0} uonoa|g | BunedsoApe sjusWItLoD S,0uay J0JoaJI() O} palejal epusbe 10 @poD anisuayasdwon
[eJouan) ay) Buimo)jo) pajnpayos | ay} uo paoeld sem Jonpuos Jo apo7) aAIsusyaldwoDd 6€0 — 6£0-G1 Adljod pieog
uejjpuuoq ‘siN aq o) Bunesyy pseog je1oads vy -G| Aoljod pseog ‘Bunesw s yjuow isej 0} dn-mojjoy uj 10 UOISSNOSIP pUB MBINSY °(

‘Koijod ay} ui uonesHe[D Jo) pasu au)
UO PaJUSLLILLIOD UOS3A| UIGOY "SI JaqLUB| AHUNLILIOD

‘Bunesw 1xau ay; 0} yoeq bBunq pue epuabe pieog
ay) uo sway Buioeld 10} ssa0.4d ay} Ajued o3 Aojjod ay)
9SIABI 19SUNOY) |BIBUSL) PAPUSWWIOIA SBM }| "UOIOUN

pieog e jou Al1es|d si )l i epuabe ay) uo wa) ue aoseld
0] Jou asooyd Aew Jey) pleog oy} ‘[asuno [eiauag)

pue O30 a8y} Jo [eacidde ypm pajou sem }| ‘palapisuod uosiadiieys Jo siamod
aq aoualajuod bumes epuabe ayy o} Jold (s)enplaipul pue a0y ‘sbunespy pieoq
ajeudosdde ay} Ag pani@das pue Bunum uf spew }sanbal 10} SHWIT Wiy pue Asuaioiyg
1d4vdd
a|qisuodsey dn-mojjo4

(s)uosiad uonoy uolIssnasiqg oido)




910z ‘s Ainp

- Bunasiy eenIwLo)) aAle|sIBaT g 8oUBUISA0D)

sawwon

“Jopeyn

ay} Jo uoiezeul) Bumo)jo) passaippe
aq |m sBujuado Ajunwwod pajedsea
OM] 24} JO JuaWade|dal Jo} UoNENHOS

-‘sbujuado

AUnwwiod pajeseA oM} ay} Jo Juawsoeldad Joj Bunioljos
0} Joud Japeyn 9a)ILIWo) sy} azjeuy o) [elolsuaq

8q pjnom }I saAaljeq ay pajels ounsobeq uewseyd

‘slaguiaw

aa)IWwWod woJj suoljsabbns o) uado ale pue |njbuluesw
PUE SAI}08440 910W 93}IWod siy) axew o} Buibbnis
aJe am Jey) PaIUsWILWOD 8YS "pasn pue pajuswajdun

11 Auo yepodu s @oueusaAob paje)s ejiuul4 J0joalig

SUOIEDIUNLUWOYD) 8B1IWIWOD "L |

"Aluo uopewsol|

‘0090 pue 030 ay) bulenjeas
10} WSIUBYISW B puawwodal o} Jayiabo) ind usaq
sey sa]liWWo) 90H Py Ue pajou oulsobeq uewiey)d

b Ainp uo uebag yoiym pouad

awn /2 L0ZA4 8y} sjoajjal ueld YIOM 8y} 1By} pajusWlIod
ue[leuUO(] ‘S "@oua19jal Joj Jaxoed Buneaut s,Aepo)

Ui papnjoul Sem ue|d Y40\ 98RILWO] L 0ZAd BUl

uejd YIoAA
99IWWO] /] 0ZAL 10 M3IASY "0l

ue|jauuoq 'S\

1s1] uonqusip Buyaug Ajleg vHO sy
uo paoe|d aq [IIM S[jBJN PUB }IMO|S ‘sid

“1eaA sIU1 10||eq 8y} uo paoeld
8q JoU [jim aAljeryu| uonesuadwoDd OFD By} Jey) pajn
Apueoal Jojealiqiy ue pajou osje ouisobeq uewieyd

swdojaaapay sndweo ay Joy Jdesuod

pIing ubisap ay) 8ziyn 0} 1o1ISIA By} Mojie |lim passed
J1 pue Ajquessy 8y} Ui mou sI Ydlum jiig pling ubise@
ay) uo ajepdn youg e papiaold ousobeq uewneyd

"sbuyeng Alleg

ay) BulAleoad Ul 184Ul UB passaldxa S|IB\ pue YIMo|S
'sig “Buysug Alleq vHO au) ela sanssi aAne|sibal jo
pauwojul siequaw pieog daay o} ssaooid e padojonsp
sel 810ja1oy) pue 9Jed0ApY aAle[siba] e aney

10U saop 1oulsig 9y} pauie|dxa ounsobeq vewuieyd

uonejsiban
wauny Buipiebal uoissnasiq 6

uejjauuo(q ‘s

‘epuabe uo Jjeadde o} way
‘UONEIBPISUOD 10} SI0joalI] O pieog
8l 0] JUSS BQ 0} UONBPUSWILIOIDY

‘99O

ayj uo wud} Jeak-om) jeuonippe ue o0} yaing aug
1 §0 Juswiutodde puswiwodal 0} ejiuul ] J03a34iQg
Aq papuo2as pue }IMmo|S "1q Aq paaou sem }|

14vid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo
uonoy

uoissnasiq




9102 ‘s Ainp -G- Bunasyy seniWwWo aAne|sIBaT p 8oUBLLIBA0Y

‘wrd
gz:1 e Bunsaw ay} pauinolpe ounsobeg uewuiey) wswuinolpy ‘1
910z 'z ¥snbny ‘wd 0g:Z) 18 910z ‘2 Isnbny Bunsauwl yxau
S| @a)IWIWOY) 3y} o Bunesw jxau ay) | ‘Aepsan Joj pa|Npayds s| Bunsal Jxau S,88)IWIWI0D By | 10 aWI} pue 9)ep WIUoD'gL
‘@a)Iwwod ay} uo sbujuado om) Ajjusiind ale aley ] om] — sBuiuadp Aunwwo) "Zi
14vada . , o
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4

(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnosiqg oo}




' . PROCOPIO
@ PI”O COp10 525 B Street,
Suite 2200
San Diego, CA 92101
T.619.238.1900
F.619.235.0398

MEMORANDUM AUSTI

DEL MAR HEIGHTS
PHOENIX
SAN DIEGO
SILICON VALLEY
TO: Governance & Legislative Committee FILE NO: 1165697000004
Tri-City Healthcare District
FROM: Gregory V. Moser Cc: Steve Dietlin, CEO
Adriana R. Ochoa
DATE: July 27, 2016
RE: Brown Act Issues Related to Requests for Agenda ltems

This memorandum summarizes the proposed revisions to Board Policy #15-010 and explains
the Brown Act issues that may arise as a result of the new language.

Revisions to Policy

In sum, the revised procedures allow an individual Board member to request an item be
placed on an agenda by submitting a written request ahead of the Agenda setting conference. The
new language states that the Chairperson shall not unreasonably refuse to place a requested item
on the Agenda; however, the Chairperson has the authority to refuse to place an item on an Agenda
if s/he determines that the request is unreiated to the Board’s functions or District practices.

The new language also states that if two or more Board members request an item be placed
on the agenda (in essence, if there is a request, and that request is seconded by another Board
member) then that item shall automatically be placed on the Agenda and the Chairperson does not
have the authority to refuse to put it on the Agenda. However, if the item requires staff time,
research or investigation, then the item may be held until staff has had enough time to adequately
prepare the item for a Board meeting. No item requested by two or more Board members will be
held for longer than three months.

Brown Act Issues

This new language allowing two or more Board members to automatically place an item on a
regular meeting Agenda creates a potential Brown Act issue, because a quorum of Board members
are not allowed to discuss, through technology or otherwise, any item of business that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Gov. Code § 54952.2(b)(1).) One can imagine a scenario
wherein Board Member A wants to place ltem X on the next meeting Agenda, and asks Board
Member B to “second” his request. If Board Member B declines to second the request, Board
Member A may reach out to Board Member C asking her to second the request. At that point, a
quorum of Board members (Members A, B, and C) have arguably discussed, through a series of
communications, a matter affecting the District in violation of Government Code § 54952.2(b)(1).

procopio.com



& Procopio

Pursuant to Government Code § 54956, a quorum of Board members are allowed to
communicate with one another to discuss whether a special Board meeting should be called. If
Board Member A calls Board Member B, and thereafter separately calls Board Members C to inquire
whether to call a special meeting on the matter of ltem X, or whether to request it be placed on the
next regular meeting Agenda, those conversations would be proper and protected under Government
Code § 54956. Therefore, any Board member who reaches out to more than one other Board
member to discuss requesting a proposed agenda item should frame the request as an alternative
to a proposed Special Meeting. Any Board member that reaches out to a quorum of Board members
on any requested Agenda item should be careful to limit the conversation to whether or not a
meeting should be called (or whether the item should be placed on the Agenda), and should be
careful not to communicate to any Board member the comments or positions of any other Board
member or members regarding the requested Agenda item (or any other matter within the District's
subject matter jurisdiction).

Further, Board Member A may also circumvent potential Brown Act issues by requesting that
the President/CEOQ, or the Board Secretary contact other Board members to request a second on his
Agenda item request. Under Government Code § 54952.2(b)(2), employees or officials of a local
agency are permitted to communicate with a quorum of Board members regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the local agency if that person does not communicate to
members of the legislative body the comments or position of any other member or members of the
legislative body.

ARS

2 procopio.com
DOCS 116569-000004/2621574.1



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-010

POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency of and Time
Limits for Board Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson

I BOARD MEETING AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

The Board of Directors Agenda shall be developed by the Chairperson, with the
assistance of the President/CEO and General Counsel. Copies of the Agenda shall be posted on
the TCHD website and at other public locations as required by law.

A, Individual Board members may place items on the-any regular meeting Agenda
threush-via the Board-Chairperserfollowing procedures and subject to the [ollowing limitations:-
P mtrseibins-ouill g

A-1. In order to place an item on a regular Board meeting Agenda, aA Board
member shall-must submit a written description of the Agenda item to
the Chairperson, or the President/CEO, or the Board Secretary, prior to
the time of the Agenda Conference. Recognizing that the Agenda
Conference meeting date and time may on occasion change, it is the
responsibility of the requestor to confirm the Agenda Conference
meeting date to ensure timely submittal of the requestor's Agenda item.
Piscusson tems witl-beplaced-on-the Board -Acenda—atthe requestof
any—Board—member——At the beginning of each calendar year, the
Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall set the date and time of the
Agenda Conference.

(3]

General Counsel. at the Chairperson’s or President/CEQ’s request. shall
contact the Board member to confirm the intent of their request, and will
then formulate a proposed Agenda item in a format that conforms with
legal requirements for the Chairperson or President/CEQ’s review.

(S

The Chairperson shall not unreasonably refuse to place a requested item
on an Agenda. However, the Chairperson has authority to refuse to
place a requested item on an Agenda if s’/he reasonably determines. with
the concurrence of the Presiden’CEO or General Counsel. that the
request is unrelated to the Board's functions or District practices.

4. If two or more Board members submit a timely written request that an
item be placed on a regular meeting Agenda. the item shall
automatically be added to the following regular meeting Agenda as
either a Discussion Item. an Action Item. or a Closed Session ltem. as
appropriate. The Chairperson. President/CEQO. and/or General Counsel
do not have authority to refuse placement of an item on an Agenda when

10



the item is requested by two or more Board members. However. if the
requested item is one that requires staff work, research or investigation,
the item may be held from the next Board meeting Agenda in order to
provide adequate time for the necessary work, research or investigation,
and added to a following month’s Board meeting Agenda. No Agenda
item that is requested by two or more Board members will be held for
staff work. research or investigation for longer than three (3) months.

5. The Board member(s) shall be informed if and when the item will
appear on the Board Agenda. or if the requested item is being held for
work. research or investigation, within forty-eight (48) hours after the
Acenda Conference that immediately follows the written request.

B. Members of the public may request items be placed on any regular meeting
Agenda via the following procedure:

B:l. A member of the public may submit a written request to the
President/CEO, Chairperson or a member of the Board of Directors.
The written request shall contain a description of the Agenda item. Fhe

Z General Counsel, at the Chairperson’s or President/CEQO’s request, shall
contact the-Beard-member—or-the public member; to confirm the intent
of their request, and will then formulate the Agenda item in a format that

conforms with legal requirements_ for the Chairperson or
President/CEQ’s review.

appear on the Board Agenda.

II. EFFICIENCY OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors and management shall work cooperatively to prepare for and
manage Board meetings in a manner that produces efficient and effective meetings (See Policy
#10-39). To achieve that end, the following process will be followed:

A. The Board of Directors shall receive their Board Agenda packet with appropriate
written information and materials at least five (5) days prior to a regularly
scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

B. Board members who require further information or clarification on Board Agenda
packet materials are welcome to contact the President/CEO or General Counsel
with questions prior to the meeting. Responses shall be presented to all Board
members at the Board meeting.

-2
DOCS 116569-0000042287089.2

11



C. To facilitate deliberation and action on items at Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors meetings, suggested written motions may be developed in advance by
members of the Board of Directors or Executive Management. Such suggested
written motions shall be included in the Board of Directors Agenda packet with
supporting materials for the action item.

II1. TIME LIMITS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETINGS

A. Regular mMeetings of the Board of Directors shall be a maximum of three and
one half (3%4) hours for any ene-open session_and a maximum of four hours (4)
for any closed session. Agenda items not addressed during thoseat time periods
will be carried forward to a subsequent date, which shall be agreed upon by a
majority vote of the Board before adjourning the meeting.

B. The time limits under Section A may be waived by a majority of the Board. The
waiver shall be effective only for the meetingsessiest in which the waiver is
approved. A motion for waiver may specify that the limit will be waived entirely
for the balance of the session, will be extended for a specified amount of time of
at least one-half (1/2) hour, or will be extended only for so long as the Board
requires to address one or more specified items on the Agenda for that session.

IV. ROLE AND POWERS OF CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall have the authority to act on behalf of the
Board of Directors, as provided in the District Bylaws and these policies.

The Board Chairperson shall report any such actions to the Board of Directors at their
next regularly scheduled meeting.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Received by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committec:

DOCS 116569-000004 2287089 2



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-020

POLICY TITLE: Business Expense Reimbursement; Ethics Training

L.

I1.

III.

IV.

POLICY

In compliance with applicable provisions of the Health and Safety Code and the
Government Code, including the provisions of AB 1234, as they may be revised from
time to time, it is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (“TCHD”) to reimburse all
members of the Board of Directors (“Directors”) and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of official duties on behalf
of the TCHD as approved by the Board of Directors. Each Director and the CEO is
accountable for expenses incurred when conducting business on behalf of TCHD and will
adhere to the policies and procedures adopted by the Board. Since Government Code
section 53235 provides that if a local agency provides any type of compensation, salary,
or stipend to a member of a legislative body, or provides reimbursement for actual and
necessary expenses incurred by a member of a legislative body in the performance of
official duties, then all local agency officials shall receive training in ethics, completion
of such training is a prerequisite to the receipt of reimbursement under this policy.

PURPOSE

To provide consistent guidelines addressing the approval and documentation
requirements for the reimbursement of actual and necessary business expenses to TCHD
Directors and the CEO.

SCOPE

TCHD will reimburse Directors and the CEO for actual and necessary business expenses
pursuant to the guidelines set forth in this Policy. In order to receive reimbursement for
such expenses, Directors and the CEO must comply with all requirements set forth
below, except as may otherwise be set forth in the CEO’s employment agreement.

PROVISIONS

A. Pre-Approval of Expenses.

Except as provided herein. iln order to be eligible to receive reimbursement for expenses
relating to an educational seminar or other external meeting, Directors must obtain Board
approval pursuant to the following procedures prior to incurring such expenses:

13



The Director shall request Board approval at a regular meeting of the
Board.

Prior to the regular meeting at which the Board will consider the approval,
the Director must provide TCHD Administration with the following
information, which shall be included on the Board Agenda:

a. - Name, purpose and location of meeting.

b. Estimated reasonable cost of attendance (registration,
travel/transportation, meals, lodging, etc.).

Each Board member may seek reimbursement without Board approval for education

ventures of their own choosing related to the Board member’s performance of his or her

official duties and not to exceed a total of $500 per vyear.

B.

C.

DOCS 2595150.1

Direct Billing/Travel Advances.

1.

Direct Billing.

After Board approval has been obtained, the FCHD-—BeardExecutive
Seeretary-Assistant may coordinate direct billing for advance registration
fees for Directors using the TCHD’s corporate credit. FEHD Beard
SeeretaryThe Executive Assistant may designate a travel agency to handle
such arrangements. Directors may pay expenses specifically authorized
for reimbursement under this policy using their personal credit card to be
reimbursed upon submittal of an Expense Report Form, as set forth in
Exhibit “A.” Directors may make their own airfare arrangements via the
Internet using their personal credit cards, or may use the travel agency

designated by the Executive Assistant FcHD-Beard-Seeretary-or their own
personal credit card, for such bookings.

Reconciliation of Direct Billing Expenses.

Directors shall satisfy the requirements of section C, below, as to all
directly billed expenses. Expenses shall not exceed the amounts
authorized in section D, below. Any failure to timely comply with such
requirements may result in withdrawal of direct billing and credit card use
privileges, in the sole discretion of the Board Chair.

Reporting Requiréments

1.

Expense Form.

All requests by a Director or the CEO for reimbursement shall be
submitted on TCHD’s standard Expense Report Form (see Exhibit “A”)
with all required supporting documentation and receipts attached in the
order they were incurred. This procedure will facilitate the auditing of the

-2

14



DOCS 2595150.1

L

Expense Report Forms and provide for more efficient and timely
processing. If there are any anticipated reimbursements from outside
organizations, documentation of such should be noted on the Expense
Report Form. If any such reimbursement is received following TCHD
payment of expenses, the overpayment will be signed over to TCHD.
TCHD follows the general rules of the IRS and California Government
Code which requires i) that expenses be supported by receipts and that the
persons involved and ii) that the business purpose of each expenditure be
identified.

Supporting Documentation.

Supporting documentation should include, whenever applicable, the
following:

a. Purpose/Reason for business expenses and identification of
persons involved where applicable.

b. Airfare — reservation confirmation from Airlines or e-ticket.

C. Car Rental — car rental invoice.

d. Lodging — detailed hotel invoice.

€. Parking — receipt from parking garage/service.

f. Mileage — mileage report documenting miles traveled, origin and

destination points and business purpose.

g. Meals — original itemized payment receipts, with persons included
and business purpose noted on receipt.

h. Business Telephone/Fax — detailed telephone bill identifying
business calls, to whom call was placed and the business purpose.

1. Cash Gratuities — Board Members shall document and turn in a
receipt to be approved pursuant to the procedures for approval set
forth in Section 6 below.

]- All other expenses - receipts shall be included.

Timely Submission.

The Expense Report Form showing actual expenses, together with actual
receipts, must be submitted within 60 days following the completion of
travel. More timely submission may be requested from time to time for
example at fiscal year end to insure appropriate timely accounting to
accrue. Reimbursement will not be made if the Expense Report Form is

15



DOCS 2595150.1

not submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense. In the case of
travel advances, if the required documentation and receipts are not
submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense, no further travel shall
be approved until one year has elapsed from the date travel was completed
and the appropriate expense report is received by TCHD.

Reports To TCHD Board.

Directors must prepare a written report (Seminar Evaluation Form) upon
return from a seminar, conference or other form of event which the
Director received or shall receive reimbursement from TCHD pursuant to
this Policy. A verbal or written report must be presented at the next
regular board meeting following the seminar, conference or other event.
In the case of a written report, Directors shall make reasonable efforts to
submit the report in time for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda
packet. If an oral report is made, a written report shall be submitted within
60 days of the regular meeting.

Seminar Evaluation.

In addition to all other requirements set forth in this Policy, in order to
share in the benefits of educational programs, each Director who attends
an educational program (seminar, workshop, conference, etc.) at TCHD
expense shall complete a Seminar Evaluation Form (see Exhibit “C”).
The completed Seminar Evaluation Form shall be returned to the
Executive Assistant for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda packet
if possible, but in no event later than 60 days following the educational
program.

One Over One Approval.

Once all of the foregoing requirements have been met, the requested
reimbursement shall be approved. However, because no one is permitted
to approve his or her own expenses, “One over One” approval, evidenced
by the signature of the person responsible for such approval, must be
given as follows:

a. TCHD Directors and CEO: TCHD Board Chairperson (or his or
her designee) approval required.

b. TCHD Board Chairperson: TFCHDFinance—Operations—&
Plannine—Cemmittee—Chairperson—er—Viee—ChairpersenBoard
Secretary:_or Board Assistant Secretary-eranether—officerof-the
Beard-of Direetors approval required.

16



DOCS 2595150.1

7. Payment Of Reimbursement.

Completed Expense Request Forms meeting all of the foregoing
requirements and approved by the appropriate TCHD Director or CEO
will be processed and paid no later than two (2) weeks from the date of
authorized submission of the completed Expense Request Forms to the
Finance Department. Reimbursement will be directly, by check for actual
and necessary business expenses incurred in the performance of official
duties upon receipt of a properly documented Expense Report Form
accompanied by receipts approved by the appropriate authorized person.

8. Reimbursement Of Excessive Advance.

If the amount advanced by TCHD for travel exceeds the actual
expenditures set forth in the Expense Report Form, then the TCHD shall
provide the TCHD Director or CEO with written notice that the travel
advance exceeded actual expenses. Such notice shall set forth the amount
overpaid and the date by which the travel advances must be repaid to the
TCHD, which date shall be not more than 30 days from transmission or of
the notice.

0. TCHD shall comply with the reporting requirements of California
Govermnment Code Section 53065.5.

(x)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may approve reimbursements
when documentation or reports are submitted late or are unavailable, for
good cause shown, so long as there is substantial compliance with the
applicable provisions of state law.

Reimbursement Rates.

Directors and CEO shall receive reimbursement at the rates set forth in IRS
Publication 463, or any successor publication. Notwithstanding the rates
specified in IRS Publication 463, or any successor publication, the government
and/ or group rates offered by a provider of transportation or lodging services for
travel and lodging are hereby deemed reasonable for purposes of this Policy. A
Director or CEO may only be reimbursed for expenses that fall outside of this
Policy or the rates set forth below, if the expense is approved at a public meeting
of the Board before the expense is incurred, or the CEO’s contract so provides.

TCHD will use the following guidelines to determine actual and necessary
expense for reimbursement:

1. Airfare.

Coach or economy class airline tickets are considered ordinary business
expenses; first or business class tickets are not reimbursable under the
Policy. Each Director is expected to assist TCHD in acquiring the best

-5

17



DOCS 2595150.1

rate and greatest discount on airline tickets. Reimbursement will be the
actual necessary airline fare.

Note: If a Director chooses to travel in his or her private automobile,
rather than by airline, the Director will be reimbursed for mileage at the
rates specified in this Policy, provided that such reimbursement does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare, plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination. If two or more Directors travel in the same
private automobile, the Director whose private automobile is used, will get
full mileage reimbursement, provided that said mileage meets the
requirements above as to each Director traveling together, and does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination.

Lodging.

Choice of lodging shall be determined by convenience to the seminar,
conference, or other form of event location within reasonable economic
limits. Lodging shall not be reimbursed or provided at TCHD expense if
the meeting site is within 30 miles of the Director’s legal residence
without prior Board approval based upon unusual circumstances which
make it impractical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date scheduled.
Association or governmental discounts should be requested based on
whichever provides a lower cost. If lodging is in connection with a
conference or other educational activity conducted in compliance with this
Policy, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published
by the conference or activity sponsor provided that the group rate is
available at the time of booking, which is hereby deemed reasonable for
purposes of this Policy. If the group rate is not available, Directors shall
use comparable lodging, either at a rate not more than the maximum group
rate published by the conference or the activity sponsor or at a rate not
more than the lowest rack rate available for a single room. If Directors
wish to take a guest, they must pay any rate differential over the single
room rate.

If it is not practical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date the
meeting is scheduled, the extra days lodging will be reimbursed. An extra
day(s) lodging will be reimbursed if airfare savings are greater than the
total cost of staying over and extra day(s).

Car Rental.
The size of the car rental shall be appropriate to the number of individuals

traveling in the group and the intended business of the group. Association
or Governmental discounts should be requested to minimize cost.

-6 -

18



DOCS 2595150.1

Car Rental Insurance.

TCHD is insured for collision and comprehensive coverage when renting
vehicles. Directors shall decline these coverages when renting vehicles.

Parking Expense.

Actual necessary parking expenses while on company business will be
reimbursed.

Mileage.

The reimbursement rate for use of personal vehicles is consistent with the
current IRS mileage reimbursement rate for business miles deduction.
Mileage will be calculated as the actual mileage incurred assuming a
reasonable and direct route between origin and destination point is taken.
Mileage to and from TCHD shall not be reimbursed for participation at
Board and Committee meetings or any other activities at TCHD.

Other Transportation Expenses.

Actual and necessary expenses for taxi, bus, shuttle, and tolls are
reimbursable. Directors are expected to use hotel courtesy cars or shuttles
where practical before using taxis or rental car services.

Meals and Gratuities.

Directors will receive reimbursement for reasonable actual meal related
expenses for each day of authorized travel. Federal Government daily
reimbursement rates, as they may be revised from time to time may be
used as a guide, but shall not strictly limit reimbursements. Alcoholic
beverages are considered a personal expense. Directors are expected to
eat at scheduled group meal functions whenever possible.

Telephone/Fax.

Actual and necessary calls made in the performance of official duties will
be reimbursed at cost and the business purpose of each call shall be
identified. Business calls from home, car phones or cellular phones will
be reimbursed at cost as identified on the appropriate monthly statement if
submitted with a summary of the business purpose of each call. All
telephone calls, including personal calls, while traveling on TCHD
business shall be of a reasonable number and short duration. All business
and personal calls shall be documented as to name and purpose of the call.

19



DOCS 2595150.1

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Dues and Professional Organizations.

TCHD will reimburse Directors for membership in no more than one
professional organization pertinent to the performance of official duties
and mutually beneficial to TCHD and the Director. TCHD may pay for
these dues directly to the vendor on behalf of the Director or reimburse the
Director via the expense report process.

Certification and Licenses.

Individual certification and licenses are considered the responsibility of
the Director and are not reimbursed.

Continuing Education.

As approved by the Board of Directors at a public meeting, continuing
education related to the Directors’ performance of official duties in the
form of seminar, workshop fees, etc. (and within TCHD’s budget) is
eligible for reimbursement or may be paid directly to the vendor. This
includes any seminar, conference, workshop, etc. registration fees.

Other Business-Related Expenses.

Actual and necessary business entertainment is allowable provided that the
persons entertained shall have a reasonable direct relationship to TCHD
and a clear business purpose is established. Such entertainment should be
limited to numbers and occasions that directly facilitate the business

purpose.

Directors will be reimbursed for the actual and necessary cost of
luncheons and dinners during the course of TCHD meetings if meals are
not provided by TCHD.

TCHD promotes health and wellness and will reimburse Directors for use
of hotel health/wellness facilities when traveling. A maximum

reimbursement of $10.00 per day is allowed.

Facsimile transmission equipment; Telephone line.

The Board finds that placement of facsimile transmission equipment (“fax
machines”) at the residences of Directors improves the efficiency and
effectiveness of communications between the District and the Directors
and communications by Directors with other parties regarding matters
directly related to Board business. The District will, upon request,
purchase and maintain at District expense a fax machine at the residence
of each Director during his/her term, subject to the requirements of law
and this Policy.

20



The District will install and pay the cost of a telephone line for the
residence of each Director. The telephone line should be used only for
incoming and outgoing fax transmissions and local and long distance
telephone calls which are directly related to District business. Neither the
fax machine nor the telephone line should be used for personal business or
any purpose not directly related to District business. Any charges for the
telephone line or for local or long distance telephone calls using the line in
excess of $25.00 per month will be deemed for non-District-related use by
the Director and timely reimbursement to the District for the excess will
be the responsibility of the Director.

The fax machine is to remain connected to the telephone line at all times.
The telephone line may not be used for connection to a computer modem
or for connection to the Internet.

Failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy will be grounds for
terminating a Director’s participation in this program and removal of the
fax machine and telephone line. Failure to reimburse the District within
60 days indicates failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy and will be
grounds for terminating a Director’s participation in this program,
resulting in removal of the fax machine and telephone line.

Directors shall return the District fax machine, or purchase the equipment
at fair market value as determined by the CEO or Chief Financial Officer,
within 14 calendar days of the expiration of their term or shall face all
applicable civil and criminal penalties with respect to the unauthorized
possession of equipment owned by another party.

15.  Non-Reimbursable Expenses.
When traveling, charges for honor bars, dry cleaning, movies and personal
items, are not reimbursable.

Penalties.

In accordance with applicable law, as it may be revised from time to time,
penalties for misuse of public resources or falsifying expense reports in violation
of this Policy may include, but are not limited to the loss of reimbursement and/or
direct billing privileges, restitution to TCHD, civil penalties for misuse of public
resources, and prosecution for misuse of public resources.

V. ETHICS TRAINING REQUIRED

A.

DOCS 2595150.1

Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members shall receive at
least two (2) hours of ethics training every two (2) years, pursuant to the
provisions of Government Code section 53234 et seq. (“Ethics Training”) in order
to be eligible for compensation or reimbursement of expenses.

-0.

21



All Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members, shall provide
a certificate to the Executive Assistant, indicating the dates upon which they
attended an Ethics Training session(s), to satisfy requirements. Said certificate
shall also include the name of the entity that provided the training. The Executive
Assistant shall maintain the records, indicating the dates that each of the Members
of the Board of Directors and each committee member, satisfied their
requirements, and the entity which provided the training. These records shall be
maintained for at least five (5) years after the training, and are subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act.

The CEO or Executive Assistant shall provide members of the Board of Directors
and committee members, information on the Ethics Training available to meet

these requirements.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/8/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/23/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/4/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/26/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/13/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/28/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07 & 11/07/07

Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 07/15/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 07/30/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/12/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee 5/5/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/27/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/14/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/12
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

-10 -
DOCS 2595150.1

22



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

GOVERNANCE AND LEGISLATIVE

COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Govemance and Legislative Committee (the “Committee”) of the Tri-City Healthcare

District (“District””) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as
enumerated herein.

I. Purpose

The Committee is to provides governance oversight and to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) related to governance and legislative affairs. The
Committee focuses on matters that materially impact the District’s operations.

1.

Governance Oversight: The Committee may provide oversight of the District,
including the following:

a. Keep the Board informed of Review current best practices and legal
requirements relating to healthcare district governance;

b. Review corporate governance trends for applicability to the District;

c. Recommend to the Board updates to the District’s governance policies -and
practices, and mission, vision and values statements;

d. Analyze potential and evolving governance models under federal and state
healthcare reform initiatives and make recommendations to the Board regarding

such governance models (e.g., physician hospital organizations, accountable care
organizations);

e. Review the District’s governing documents, including Board Bylaws, Policies,
Committee charters, etc., and make recommendations to the Board concerning
changes to the governing documents;

f. Review and recommend approval of long term strategic plans, metrics and
scorecards submitted to the Board by management.

g. Identify and recommend to the Board membership opportunities in governance,

healthcare, and advocacy membership associations that may further the goals of
the District;

h. Identify and recommend to the Board educational opportunities and programs

for Board and Committee members relating to governance and operations of the
District;



i. Review any proposed changes to the District’s governance-related policies and
procedures, including the Board’s Code of Conduct

.J. Obtain advice and assistance from Counsel, Accountants and other advisors as
the Committee deems necessary to fulfill its responsibilities.

k. The Committee shall review its Charter every three years;

2. Legislative Affairs Oversight: The Committee shall oversee the following:

aeeredﬁaaefl—Feqﬂﬁemen{s—&pthecommend actlonea&e—{e—éh&l}ﬁm%aﬂé

recommend—action—and/or-advoeaeyasappropriate_and/or advocacy to the

Board regarding proposed significant legislative changes;

b. Monitor Review-and review membership association-produced white papers

and articles relating to proposed legislative changes as provided by —{eg
ACHD, California Hospital Associationy,

c. Develop and maintain an annual work plan, as may be amended from time-to-
time by the Committee Chair;

d. Carry out other projects as assigned by the Board.

I1. Membership

The Committee shall consist of three Directors, four community members, and three physicians.
In addition, The CEO, COO, and Compliance Officer shall support the Committee without vote,
but may be counted toward a quorum as alternates in the event absences result in the Committee
lacking a quorum.

Each Committee member shall have a basic understanding of governance and legislative affairs
of public hospitals, and should have experience and familiarity with the specialized issues

relating to governance of complex healthcare organizations, healthcare laws and legislative
affairs.

Each Committee member shall be prohibited from being an employee of the organization or
family member of the Board of Directors; further, no committee member shall have a material
business relationship with TCHD.

III.  Meetings
The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule annually.

IV. Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for review and approval of recommendations at its meetings. The Executive Assistant



or designee will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas,
and keeping minutes.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all recommendations made or
actions taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

VI. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be found
at http:/www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all provisions
thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved: October 27,2011 by Board of Directors
Approved: August 30, 2012 by Board of Directors
Approved: March 28, 2013 by Board of Directors
Approved: May 29, 2014 by Board of Directors
Reviewed: February 2, 2016 by Gov/Leg Committee
Approved: February 25, 2016 by Board of Directors
Reviewed : August 2, 2016 by Gov/Leg Committee




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

AUDIT, COMPLIANCE & ETHICS COMMITTEE CHARTER

Tri-City Healthcare District’s (the “District”) Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee (the
“Committee”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as enumerated

herein.

1. Purpose

The Committee is to provide assistance, and make recommendations, to the District's
Board of Directors (“Board”) by overseeing the Internal Audit Program, the external
audit, the District’s financial reporting obligations and the Ethics & Compliance
Program. The Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board
regarding the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the District’s
independent auditors; Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements;

DOCS 1931388 1

Internal Audit Program and Ethics & Compliance Program Oversight. The

Committee will oversee the District’s Internal Audit Program and Ethics &
Compliance Program, including the following:

a.

Review and oversee the non-clinical contracts at least twice annually;

Review the District’s compliance with applicable federal, state and local legal

and regulatory requirements relating to providers and suppliers of healthcare
services;

Monitor the development and implementation of the District’s Internal Audit
and Ethics & Compliance programs via periodic reports from the internal
auditor, District’s Chief Compliance Officer, the Internal Compliance
Committee, and legal counsel,

Review risk assessments and work plans (including audit schedules) and the
Ethics & Compliance Program, at least annually, as presented by the internal
audit—or, the Chief Compliance Officer, Internal Compliance Committee
and/or legal counsel;

Review and oversee revision of the District’s Administrative Code of
Conduct; -

Receive and revise draft policies from the_Chief Compliance Officer and

Internal Compliance Committee for presentation and recommendation to the
Board,;

26



IL.

Review reports from the Internal Auditor, Chief Compliance Officer, and
Internal Compliance Committee, and monitor implementation of corrective
action as applicable;

Make programmatic recommendations to the Chief Compliance Officer,
senior management, and Board.

2. External Audit and Financial Reporting Oversight. The Committee shall:

a. Review the accounting and financial reporting processes of the District and
external audits of the District’s annual financial statements;

b. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements;

c. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the District’s compliance
with financial reporting and, if applicable, legal and regulatory requirements
with respect to District financing, as well as any applicable federal and state
regulatory requirements relating to Medicaid, Medicare, and state insurance
and charity care requirements;

d. Review the independence, qualifications and performance of the District’s
external auditors;

€. Monitor and report to the Board regarding the adequacy, efficacy, and
adherence to policies and procedures related to accounting, internal
accounting controls, ethical concerns, or auditing matters;

f. The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Charter will be reviewed
annually.

The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee shall consult with experts (legal,
financial and otherwise) as needed in order to inform its deliberations.

Membership

The Committee shall consist of three (3) Directors of the District, one (1) physician on-
staff at Tri-City Healthcare District, and up to four (4) community members.

Each Committee member shall have at least a basic understanding of finance and
accounting, the ability to read and understand financial statements, and experience and
familiarity with the specialized issues relating to health care financial issues. At least one
member of the Committee shall’ have accounting or related financial management
expertise, as evidenced by the certified public accountant designation or other education
and/or work-related credentials. Each Committee member shall have a basic
understanding of the design and operation of the Internal Audit Program and an Ethics &
Compliance Program, by: (i) review of Office of Inspector General/AHLA materials for
Boards; (ii) review of OIG compliance program guidance; and (iii) attendance at relevant
educational sessions presented by the Chief Compliance Officer.

DOCS 1931388 1

27



I1I.

IV.

VI.

Term of Membership: Per Board Policy 15-031 members shall serve terms of two years,
with an option to renew the appointment for one additional two-vear term and shall
continue to serve until a successor is appointed by the Board.

Meetings

The Committee is anticipated to meet no less than four times each year and as many
times as may be needed.

Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings, which will be filed with the
minutes of the meetings of the Board. Closed session minutes will be maintained
consistent with Board procedures.

Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or
actions taken per its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

Conduct

Each Committee member shall comply with the District’s Code of Conduct which can be
found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/.

Approved: 9/29/11 Board of Directors
Amended: 4/26/12 Board of Directors
Approved: 3/28/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/30/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/29/2014 Board of Directors

LN

DOCS 1931388.1

28



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Human Resources Committee (the “Committee”) of Tri-City Healthcare District (“District”)
has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as enumerated herein.

I. Purpose

The Committee is to provide governance oversight and to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) in matters including the following;:

1. Human resources policies and practices;
2. Programs to hire, train and retain employees who exhibit safe quality expert care.
3. Appointment of members of the Committee to the Employee Fiduciary

Retirement Plan Subcommittee (“the Subcommittee”), and review of the reports
and recommendations of the Subcommittee;

4. Market-competitive compensation and benefits that reward employee
performance for non-executive employees;

5. Changes to employment laws and regulations and advice to the Board regarding
implications;

6. Collective Bargaining Agreements.

7. At least annually, the Human Resources Committee shall review it’s charter and

it’s performance with respect to it’s charter:

Consult with relevant experts. such as accountants, legal counsel and others
advisors who might provide information pertinent to the matters before the
committee.

II. Membership

The Committee shall consist of three Directors, up to four community members; and up to three
medical staff members. In addition, the CEO, Chief Nurse Executive, Sr. Vice President, Human
Resources, Chief Compliance Officer, Vice President of Human Resources, and Labor and
Employment Attorney shall support the Committee without vote, but may be counted towards a
quorum, as alternates, in the event absences result in the Committee lacking a quorum.

I11. Meetings

The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule.

29



IV. Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for consideration at its meetings. The Senior Administrative Assistant or designee will
provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas, and keeping
minutes.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or
actions taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

VI. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be found
at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all provisions
thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved: 09/29/11 by Board of Directors
Approved: 05/30/13 by Board of Directors
Approved: 05/2914 by Board of Directors

30



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ALLIANCE COMMITTEE (CHAC)

COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (the “CHAC”) of the Tri-City
Healthcare District (“District”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key
responsibilities as enumerated herein.

I. Purpose

CHAC is to provide governance oversight and_—to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) in four key areas:

1.

Outreach opportunities to District residents with services, programs, or
facilities that meet demonstrated health-related needs and result in
measurable improvement in the health of the community;

Establishment of a strategic alliance between the District and the
community by discussing the community’s concerns, healthcare needs,
and short- and long-range planning of services;

Grant-funding opportunities to help healthcare-related non-profit
organizations that benefit District residents and further the District’s
Mission of “advancing the health and wellness of those we serve”;

Allocation of discretionary funds, in addition to the grant funds listed
above, to meet demonstrated community healthcare needs if determined
by the Board to be vital and necessary.

II. Guiding Principles

The CHAC operates under the following guiding principles:

1.

DOCS 1931369.1

Healthcare-related needs are defined broadly and are not limited to those
addressed only by traditional healthcare facilities and providers;

The District should drive its outreach efforts based on the needs of those
who reside within the boundaries of the District;

There are limited human and capital resources with which to meet the
healthcare needs of the population of the District;

An annual plan and budget shall be established, within the District’s
Strategic Plan and budget, that prioritizes the needs to be addressed;

Targeted activities shall be measurable and regularly reported;

31



6. The District may act alone or may collaborate at times with others to
address community needs within the District;

7. The CHAC shall effectively interface between the TCHD Board of

Directors and Administration.

8. The CHAC shall review it’s performance and it’s Charter on an annual
basis.

The CHAC shall consult with appropriate experts (legal , accountants and
other experts as needed to inform their decisions when necessary.

I11. Membership

CHAC shall have 25 voting members: three Directors; three community members
representing residents of Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista; one representative appointed by
the Mayors of Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista (three in all) notwithstanding Board Policy
10-031; one representative appointed by the Chambers of Commerce of Carlsbad,
Oceanside and Vista (three in all); one representative appointed by the Superintendents of
the Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista Unified School Districts (three in all); one
representative appointed by the Senior Commissions of Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista
(three in all); one public safety representative appointed by the City Managers of
Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista (three in all); one representative of the Medical Staff
appointed by the Medical Staff; and three community member residents of Carlsbad,
Oceanside, and/or Vista with multicultural expertise including African American, Asian,
and Hispanic experience selected by the Board of Directors.

In addition, community healthcare organizations shall be represented by three non-voting
members, one each appointed by the Vista Community Clinic, North County Health
Services, and County of San Diego Health and Human Services Agency.

Members representing key constituencies shall be selected by the organizations they
represent and serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority, subject to the authority of
the Chairperson in Section 1, Article V of the District’s Bylaws. Such representatives
shall not be considered “community members” as described in Board Policy No. 14-031.
Term limits and district residency requirements shall not apply to members representing
key constituencies. In each instance, a letter of appointment from the appointing
authority shall be transmitted to the District in order for the representative to be seated.

Community members shall be selected by the Board, and meet all requirements
prescribed in Board Policy No. 14-031.

A quorum of CHAC shall consist of a minimum of 13 members.

IV. Meetings

The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule annually.

DOCS 1931369.1 y)



V. Minutes

CHAC will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for consideration at its meetings. The Senior Executive Assistant or designee
will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas and
keeping minutes.

VI. Reports

CHAC will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or actions
taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations submitted to the Board for action.

VII. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be
found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all
provisions thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved: BOD 11/6/14

DOCS 1931369.1

33



‘Bunesw @og 91/8z/. e

1eah Buimojjoy

ay} Joj uonesuadwod
pasodoud Joj saaljoalqo
pue sjeob ysijgelss pue
BLIS}LI0 }OS 0} 9aILIWo))
uonesusaduwio)

9102/LE/8 | A0g 0} uanlb podai snjels pajuloddy sspiwwo d0y py 02D/03D 90H PV |
(3das-A|nr) 1epenp 3s4id
ajeq ang ssalbolid Auedruodsay uoloy wajy|

NV1d MiOM
(2102 ‘0€ ANNC-9L02Z ‘L ATINC) L10ZAS
SYOLO3¥Ia 40 ayvodg dHO1

91/8¢/L P3SIAdY

34



-z ueld MOMZ LOZAL @aniwwo) sAne|sibaT g ooueuIaN0D
“1|quisoa( Auowale)
9LiZIZL Buipuad pJeog 8y} Jo 3dI0 ul Aepud 181l pajnpayos uj Bugesmg pleog ‘v
slojeaipul Ayjenb jo synsal
Jeay o} Bunesy siooaaqg (1e0A sl om)
9L/SLIZ) Buipuad pieog 8y} Jo 34310 Jo pJeog [eivads ejnpayos | pey aq o)) suoday Ajllend ‘¢

Bunasy pleog
9L/0€/LL Jeinbay je pajonpuod aq ol uoienieAg O30 ¢

‘sieak uonosle

UOU Uj PajoNpuod 8q 0 | JUSWISSISSY-)|9s pieog |

Aumn_-auov Jayenp puooeg

ajeq ang ssaiboid Aedruodsay uonoy way|

35




-g- ue|d MOM/LOZAL deniwwio) aAne|sibaT] g 9oUBUIBA0D
Keq annejsibo
Aoijod yjleeH vHO 9
sjojoal( jo pleog
ay) 0} sebueyd papusiwodal
pJemuo} pue smejAg sme|Ag 1o1si Jo
LL/ILE/E pJeog 8y} Jo YI8D | 101ISIQ M8iAS] 0} SIPILLWCD MBI [BNUUE JONPUOD °G
SSNosIp 0} doysslop
LLILEIE pieog oy} JoalQ | (s)Bunssi [eads sinpsyos Buluue|d oibaleNS ¥
pieod ay} 4O
M9ID 8y} 0} Q0L W04 [enuuy
uined 0} apo) 1salajui jo
J0Iu0D AHOL 40 .V Halyxy,
yeis QWO L eleudolddy | uo payiuepl SiedlO 1oMISIa
LLILE/E slequaw pleog | pue siaquial pJeog |1V S.00/ ulio jenuuy g
L1/8¢/2 Buiuies] yezlgy 1PONpUOy 2
siaquiapy pieog
LLILEN M8U J0o} uoljejusuQ pieog |

(yoJe-uer) JopenDd paIyL

ajeq ang

ssaiboud

Aedruodsay

uonoy

ulajy|

36



UBld YOM/ZLOZAL @8piwwoD anne|sifa g 8oUBLIBA0D

LL/0E/9

pleog a8y} Jo 31819

‘sislieyD) aAljoedsal
J19Y] MSIABI 0} SS_JILIWLIOD

slapey)
Q9IWWo) pieoq

|2 JO MBIASY |enuuy °

L1/0€/9

pleog 8y} JO XI8|D

siojeoipul Ayenb jo
sjinse. Jeay 0} Bunasyy sio}oauq
Jo pJeog |eoadg sjnpayods

(4eah/sawy om) piay

aq 0}) spoday Ayenp

L1/0E/9

/102 ‘sunr Ajes
ut Bunesyy je10ads eiNpayoss

doysiopn 196png

L1/0€E/9

pieod 8y} JO %8I0

Bunssiy pleog
Jejnbay judy 1e psjnpasyos

MBIABY jenuuy 00D

LL/0E/9

pieog 8y} Jo 38|

s10108.1Q J0 pJeog

ay) 0} sebueyo papusLILI0Ia]
pJemio) pue saijod pieog
10111SI] M8IAS. 0} @a)ILULLIOD

sal0ljod pleog Jo

MBIAB] |BNUUY JONPUOD

LLILEIS

pleog 3y} JO 34810

Bunesy jeoadg anpayos

ajepdn
jeut4 Buiuueld oibeyens

(sunp-judy) 53 yano4

ajeqg anq

ssalbold

Aled-uodsoy

uonody

wa)

37



ueld MOMZ LOZA- @9lWwWo) aAne|sibsa @ 8oUBUISA0D

Bunesy |enUUY AQHOY 6

Aeq saje|siba] QHOVY '8

Bunesiy jenuuy VHY ‘L

38



